STATE OF

COLORADO Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

RE: question on how to amend submitted report
1 message

Paula Bjerke <logrb@logancountyco.gov> Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 12:28 PM
To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Brock:

Thank you for filing that correction.

Faut @'eﬁ&

Administrative Assistant
Logan County

Road & Bridge Dept.
logrb@logancountyco.gov

(970) 522-3426

From: Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 11:30 AM
To: Paula Bjerke <logrb@logancountyco.gov>
Subject: Re: question on how to amend submitted report

Hi Paula,

| don't think there is a way for you to correct the report you submitted. But, | will scan this email and map into our document system and label it as the
updated report. This will be considered the correction.

Thank you for your attention to this matter, | appreciate it,

Brock

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 11:20 AM Paula Bjerke <logrb@logancountyco.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon:

| submitted an annual report & annual fee for Kues Gravel Pit, permit #M1983187 this morning. | need to correct that report & the map | attached. This
pit was expanded in 2010 & the total acres are 80.56 (50.46 original pit + 30.19 for expansion). | incorrectly put 50.5 acres in report & also submitted
the old map with only 50.5 acres. Attached is the correct map that should have been attached to report.

| tried to find an option on the website to correct but was unsuccessful. Could you please assist in this matter?

Regards,

Puts Berke

Administrative Assistant

Logan County
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Road & Bridge Dept.
logrb@logancountyco.gov

(970) 522-3426

Brock Bowles

Environmental Protection Specialist
E wg

P 720.774.0040 | F 303.832.8106

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

brock.bowles@state.co.us | https://www.colorado.gov/drms
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EXHIBIT C (d)

Total Affected Area

Existing Pit Area 50.46 acres
Expansion Area 30.19 acres
Total Area 80.65 acres
19 April 2010
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